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March 1, 1990 

HAND-DELIVERED 

William J. LeMay, Director 
Oil Conservation Division 
New Mexico Department of Energy, 
Minerals and Natural Resources 

State Land Office Building 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503 

Re: Oil Conservation Division Case No. 9884 
Application of OXY USA, Inc., for Compulsory Pooling, a Non-Standard 
Gas Proration Unit, and Simultaneous Dedication, Lea County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. LeMay: 

OXY USA, Inc., hereby requests that the above-referenced case currently scheduled for 
hearing before a Division Examiner on March 7, 1990 be continued to the Examiner 
hearings scheduled for March 21, 1990. 

As you have been advised by Doyle Hartman in his letter of February 27, 1990, OXY and 
Mr. Hartman have reached an agreement which is currently pending approval by OXY's 
management whereby the interests of OXY in the SE/4 of Section 5, and the NE/4 NE/4 
of Section 8, all in Township 20 South, Range 37 East, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New 
Mexico will be sold by OXY to Mr. Hartman. We are hopeful that this sale will be 
concluded before the March 21, 1990 Examiner hearing. As soon as the sale closes we 
will advise the Division and request that Case 9884 be dismissed. 

J E F F E R S O N P L A C E 

S U I T E I - I I O N O R T H G U A D A L U P E 

P O S T O F F I C E B O X 2 2 0 S 

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504-2208 

T E L E P H O N E : 1 5 0 5 ) 9 8 8 - 4 4 2 1 
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Your attention to this matter is appreciated. 

Vejry truly yours, 

WILLIAM F. CARR \ 

WFGmlh 
cc: Harry T. Nutter, Esq. 

Gallegos Law Firm 
141 East Palace Avenue 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Mr. Rick Foppiano 
Post Office Box 50250 
Midland, Texas 79710 


